


Resume

Linda Caldwell Dancy



CAREER SUMMARY

I am a nationally certified teacher with twenty years' experience in teaching middle school. In addition to teaching 6th – 9th grade English and gifted resource classes, I have coordinated a state teachers organization and have taught many classes for in-service teachers as well as classes for juniors and seniors at the college level.

SPECIAL ACHIEVEMENTS

Teacher of the Year, Greenwood Middle School, 1991
Middle School Teacher of the Year, Seminole County, 1991
Achieved National Board Certification, 2003
Voted into office as State Coordinator for the Sunshine Teachers Network, 1990 - 1992
Member of the Four Seasons National Faculty on Authentic Assessment

CURRENT PROFESSIONAL WORK BEYOND THE CLASSROOM

Microsoft Peer Technology Mentor (I provide technology help to teachers)
Mentor for New Teachers and Trainer in the Focus for Success Program
Mentor for aspiring National Board candidates
Presenter of courses to teachers new to Seminole County Schools

EXPERIENCE

Teacher, Ninth Grade English, Union Park Junior High School, Orange County, FL 1969 – 73

Teacher, Gifted Resource, Tuskawilla Middle School, Seminole County, FL 1986-7
Teacher, Gifted Language Arts, Greenwood Lakes Middle School, 1988 – 2001
Teacher, Language Arts and Gifted Resource, Millennium Middle School, 2002 – Present

CURRENT DUTIES BEYOND TEACHING

Supervision and mentoring of student teachers
Technology mentor and teacher of multiple courses for teachers
Member of the Educational Practices Commission

EDUCATION

Bachelors of Arts, Psychology, 1967
Minor in English, University of Delaware
Masters, Exceptional Education, 1986
University of Central Florida
Specialist, Curriculum and Instruction
1994, University of Central Florida